12 S1. Pavur’s CHURCH

Jan. 6th, 1892. Thy Rector opened with prayer, after
which the President took the chair and the election of
officers was proceeded with :

President—Mrs. Dyson Hague. Secretary—Murs, C. C-
‘Blackadar. Vice-President—Mrs, H. Hesslein. Treasurer
—Miss Tremaine. Assistant Treasurer—Mrs. J. C. Mahon,

Last year $97.25 was collected, and this year $108.00.
What is left over is put in the Bank. This year has been
a prosperous one. The Secretary, Mrs. C. C. Blackadar
reports as follows the work for 1892 : Articles made, 506,
Sold to women, 339. Sold by committee, 123. Badly
made, 10. No. returned 21. Given away, 4. Articles in
traunk, 9. There were given besides 36 pairs of sheets,
several yards of tweed. Fourty-four women received work,
May these good works, so like to those of Dorcas of old,
prosper more and more.

3rd. CurisrMas CuurcHa Work.—The work of decorat-
ing the church, a labour of love for dear old St. Paul's, is
cheerfully undertaken every year by several of the ladies
and gentlemen of the Parish. Reredos was in the hands
of Mrs. Borden and Mrs. Humphrey ; the Prayer desk of
Mrs. Robie Uniacke and Miss Uniacke ; the Lectern of Miss
Shand and Miss Lordly ; the Pulpit of Miss E. Kellogg and
Miss Norton-Taylor. Mr. Wetmore and Mr. A. deB. Tre-
maine assisted in the designing. And a large number whom
space prevents from mentioning particularly gave their
cheerful services.

4, 3n5tructiona[. First. The Rector's
. Bible Class on Friday afternoon. This has been fairly well
attended. The subjects taken were the lessons of the
Exodus. It is chiefly attended by ladies. On occasions
when the Rector was absent his place was supplied by Mr.
Skey or Mr. Almon,




